
 

1001 Highland Plaza Drive West, Suite 300 
St. Louis, MO  63110 
Phone:  314.429.0100 
Fax:  314.429.0462 

 

November 20, 2014 
 
 
Illinois Department of Transportation 
Kirk H. Brown, PE 
Project Support Engineer 
Division of Highways/Region 5/District 8 
1102 Eastport Plaza Drive 
Collinsville, Illinois 62234-6198 
 
 
Subject: Analytical Data for Soil and Soil Vapor Sampling according to Illinois 

Department of Transportation (IDOT) Permits No. 8-28548 and No. 
8-28875 

 
 
Dear Mr. Brown: 
 
URS Corporation, on behalf of Shell Oil Products US (SOPUS), is submitting analytical 
results for soil and soil vapor sampling conducted according to IDOT Permits No. 8-
28548 and No. 8-28875. Enclosed are the analytical results for the following sampling 
activities recently conducted: 
 

 VMP-15 (Soil and Soil Vapor Samples) 
 VMP-55 (Soil Vapor Samples) 

 
If you have any questions or require further information please contact Nick Eldred at 
nicholas.eldred@urs.com (314/743-7753).   
 
Sincerely, 
URS Corporation, on behalf of Shell Oil Products US 
 
 

      
Michael Currier     Nick Eldred 
Environmental Scientist    Senior Project Manager 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Kevin Dyer, SOPUS 
 Repositories – Roxana Public Works, Roxana Public Library, website 
 Project File 
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